PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL

Kermit Williams, District 7
President

Randy Carter, District 4
President Pro Tem

Patrice Waterman, District 1
Megan Shramski, District 2

Mary Pietila, District 3

Gloria Miller, District 5

Dr. Doris Taylor Burks, District 6

1t is this Council’s mission “To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life
Jor its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play.”

47450 Woodward Pontiac, M1 48342  Phone: (248) 758-3200 Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A.

Website: http://pontiaccityclerk.com/city-council-meetings Interim City Clerk

STUDY SESSION
242™ Session of the 10" Council
June 29,2021
6:00 P.M.
Bowens Center

52 Bagley

Pontiac, MI 48341

Call to order

Roll Call
Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers
Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes
1. June 8, 2021 Formal Meeting

2. June 15, 2021 Special Meeting on the Budget
3. June 15,2021 Study Session
4, June 21,2021 Special Meeting on the Budget
5. June 23,2021 Special Meeting on the Budget
6. June 24,2021 Special Meeting on the Budget
Public Comment
Agenda Items
Ordinance
7. Adoption of an Ordinance regarding Parking of Commercial Vehicles and Other Specified Vehicles and
Equipment on Residential Streets Prohibited; Taxicab Exception; Parking of Commercial Streets for One Hour

Permitted; Exceptions; Temporary Parking Motor Homes, Pickup Campers, and Coupled Trailer Coaches on
Residential Street Permitted



Resolutions
City Clerk
8. Resolution to approve the job description of the Assistant City Clerk/Regulatory Analyst

9. Resolution to approve the job description of the Elections/Clerk Specialist

Department of Public Works (DPW)

10. Resolution to approve a one-year extension for Great Lakes Contracting Solutions, LLC for Roadway
Maintenance Program "

11. Resolution to approve a one-year extension for Great Lakes Power and Light for Street Light Maintenance

Planning 4

12. Resolution to approve a Specially Designated Merchant (“SDM?”) and Class C, ‘Bistro’ Licenses by the
petitioner, 47 North, Inc., at 47 N. Saginaw St

Pontiac Youth Recreation and Enrichment Center (PYREC)

13. Emergency Resolution to Mitigate Expected Damages Through an Extension of the Lease Agreement for 825
Golf Drive.

Communications from the City Clerk
14, Municipal Primary Election Update

15. Cesar Chavez Provisioning Centers Appeals to the Medical Marihuana Commission
Adjournment
Upcoming Special Presentations
July 6, 2021

1. Office of the City Clerk Medical Marihuana Update
2. American Rescue Plan (ARP): Town Hall to Engage Citizen Input



#1 w
MINUTES



June 8, 2021 Formal

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
236" Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Formal Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order electronically, on
Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Invocation — Councilwoman Patrice Waterman

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Members Present Attendance Location

Carter Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Miller Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Pietila Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Shramski Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Waterman Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Williams Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI

Mayor Waterman was present.
Clerk announced a quorum.

Excuse Councilmembers
21-164 Motion to excuse Councilmember Doris Taylor-Burks for personal reasons. Moved
by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Shramski.

Ayes; Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: None
Motion Carried

Point of Privilege — Matt Gibbs

Amendments to the Agenda

21-165 Motion to remove item #11 (Special presentation for City of Pontiac Emergency
Disaster Plan) item #15 (resolution to approve a contract between the City of Pontiac and Philip
Clay/Ghebre Selassie to serve as advisors to assess the need and requirements for the City to
resume federal aid and foundation grant administration not to exceed $65,000) and item #16
(resolution to approve a contract between the City of Pontiac and Baker Tilley to serve as advisors
and provide training in the management of federal aid and foundation grant administration not to

exceed $65,000) from the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson
Miller.

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried



June 8, 2021 Formal

21-166 Motion to approve all minutes (item #1 — item #8) as one motion. Moved by
Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Waterman.

Ayes: Shramski, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila
No: None

Motion Carried

Approval of Amended Agenda

21-167 Motion to approve Agenda as amended. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and
second by Councilperson Pietila.

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski
No: Pietila
Motion Carried

Discussion ~ Councilwoman Waterman had a question regarding item #10 — the Anti-Dumping
Campaign. She stated this item was already discussed in the Budget Hearing. Council President said the
administration has some changes on the matter but it is up to the Council if they want to hear them,
Councilwoman Waterman said they discussed it at the Budget Hearing and she do not think that much
information has changed. Council President asked for a motion to take the item off the agenda.

21-168 Motion to suspend the rules and remove item #10 (the Anti-Dumping Campaign)
from the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila.

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski
No: None

Motion Carried

21-169 Motion to approve the agenda as finally amended. Moved by Councilperson Pietila
and second by Councilperson Waterman.

Ayes: Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Waterman
No: None
Motion Carried

Point of Privilege — Katie Reiter, Office of Senator Rosemary Bayer
James Johnson, Office of Congresswoman Brenda Lawrence

Approval of Minutes

21-170 Approve special meeting minutes on the Budget for May 24, 2021, May 25, 2021,
May 26, 2021, May 27, 2021, June 1, 2021, June 1, 2021 (Study Session), June 2, 2021 and June 3,
2021. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila.

Ayes: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Waterman and Williams
No: None
Motion Carried

Subcommittee Report
Received Department of Public Works (DPW) on May 28, 2021



June 8, 2021 Formal

Communications
Received communication for the 10" Pontiac City Council Rules and Procedures

No Recognition of Elected Officials

No Agenda Address
Ordinance
27— Adoption of an Ordinance regarding Parking of Commercial Vehicles and Other

Special Vehicles and Equipment on Residential Streets Prohibited; Taxicab Exception; Parking of
Commercial Street for One Hour Permitted; Exceptions; Temporary Parking motor Homes,
Pickup Campers, and Coupled Trailer Coaches on Residential Street Permitted. Moved by
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila,

Discussion: Councilwoman Waterman is in agreement with Ordinance but later on stated that she had to
call the Sheriff Department on a Camper parking on a residential street. Council President is worried
about the enforcement and implementation of the Ordinance. Councilwoman Pietila stated that 2
attorneys, the Captain, 2 sergeants, 2 lieutenants and the DPW department went over this and came up
with this Ordinance to control heavy weight equipment on the roads and problems cleaning the roads with
the street sweeper because large vehicles parked on the streets. Councilwoman Shramski asked the
President what is his pleasure with the Ordinance. Councilmembers agreed to bring this Ordinance back
next week with some changes to add longer time for loading and unloading for businesses.
Councilwoman Waterman withdrew her motion, Councilwoman Pietila withdrew her second.

Resolution

Cable

217 Resolution to approve broadcast upgrades with Comcast Cable in the amount of
$16,572.87, and Film tools in the amount of $149,283.00 to complete the transition from analog to
fiber-based broadcasting services. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson
Pietila.

Discussion: Councilwoman Miller said we been working on this for a long time, if we pass it will it
happen. Later on, she said if we pass the resolution we are not going to get anything done to the Council
Chambers. We should put it together and make sure it gets done. President Williams said all upgrades
need to happen at the same time, there is no incentive on fixing the studio if this passes. Councilwoman
Waterman ask how are we going to make sure this happen. Who is going to move this forward? There
needs to be a timetable on or before August 1, 2021 to get everything going. Councilwoman Shramski
said he has but this out to bid several times and this is the first time he is able to put it all together and she
would like to vote on this, Matt Gibbs ask is it possible to get a comprehensive list of all the things that
needs to happen for the Mayor’s office so he will know what does “get it all done means”. Council
President suggests he gets with Counsel Sharp to get all of the information. Counsel Sharp suggest the
Council defer for one week to modify the resolution to include a comprehensive list of what Council
expects to be done. Council President said we will defer it for 2 weeks because next week meeting is

strictly for the Budget. Councilwoman Waterman withdrew her motion and Councilwoman Pietila
withdrew her second.

21-171 Motion to defer item #14 (resolution to approve broadcast upgrades with Comcast
Cable in the amount of $16,572.87, and Film tools in the amount of $149,283.00 to complete the
transition from analog to fiber-based broadcasting services) for two weeks. Moved by Councilperson
Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila.

Ayes: Shramski, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller and Pietila
No: None



June 8, 2021 Formal

Motion Carried

Resolutions
Department of Public Works (DPW)

21-172

Resolution to approve the updated MDOT resolution form 2207B. Moved by

Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Waterman.

Resolved Whereas, the City of Pontiac hereinafter referred to as the “MUNICIPALITY,” periodically
applies to the Michigan Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as the “DEPARTMENT,”
for permits, referred to as “PERMIT,” to conduct, operate, use and/or maintain utilities or other facilities,
or to conduct other activities, on, over, and under State Highway Right of Way at various locations within
and adjacent to its corporate limits;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the DEPARTMENT granting such PERMIT, the
MUNICIPALITY agrees that:

1.

Each party to this Resolution shall remain responsible for any claims arising out of their own acts
and/or omission during the performance of this Resolution, as provided by law. This resolution is
not intended to increase either party’s liability for, or immunity from, tort claims, nor shall it be
interpreted, as giving either party hereto a right of indemnification, either by Agreement or at law,
for claims arising out of the performance of the Agreement,

If any of the work performed for the MUNICIPALITY is performed by a contractor, the
MUNICIPALITY shall require its contractor to hold harmless, indemnify and defend in litigation,
the State of Michigan, the DEPARTMENT and their agents and employee’s, against any claims
for damages to public or private property and for injuries to person arising out of the performance
of the work, except for claims that result from the sole negligence or willful acts of the
DEPARTMENT, until the contractor achieves final acceptance of the MUNICIPALITY Failure
of the MUNICIPALITY to require its contractor to indemnify the DEPARTMENT, as set forth
above, shall be considered a breach or its duties to the DEPARTMENT.

Any work performed for the MUNICIPALITY by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as a
contractor for the MUNICIPALITY and not as a contractor or agent of the DEPARTMENT. The
DEPARTMENT shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors and contractors of
the MUNICIPALITY, or their subcontractors or any person not a party to the PERMIT without
the DEPARTMENT’S specific prior written consent and notwithstanding the issuance of the
PERMIT. Any claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
MUNICIPALITY.

The MUNICIPALITY shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the PERMIT which results in
claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the State of Michigan, the
Michigan Transportation Commission, the DEPARTMENT, and all officers, agents and
employees thereof and those contracting governmental bodies performing permit activities for the
DEPARTMENT and all officers, agents, and employees thereof, pursuant to a maintenance
contract. In the event that the same occurs for the purposes of the PERMIT, it will be considered
as a breach of the PERMIT thereby giving the State of Michigan, the DEPARTMEN, and/or the
Michigan Transportation Commission a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or remedy,
including, but not by way of limitation, a judgement for money damages.

The MUNICIPALITY will, by its own volition and/or request by the DEPARTMENT, promptly
restore and/or correct physical or operating damages to any State Highway Right of Way
resulting from the installation construction, operation and/or maintenance of the
MUNICIPALITY’S facilities according to a PERMIT issued by the DEPARTMENT.

With respect to any activities authorized by a PERMIT, when the MUNICIPALITY requires
insurance on its own or its contractor’s behalf it shall also require that such policy include as
named insured the State of Michigan, the Transportation Commission, the DEPARTMENT, and
all officers, agents, and employees thereof and those governmental bodies performing permit



June 8, 2021 Formal

activities for the DEPARTMENT and all officers, agents, and employees thereof, pursuant to a
maintenance contract.

7. The incorporation by the DEPARTMENT of this Resolution as part of a PERMIT does not
prevent the DEPARTMENT from requiring additional performance security or insurance before
issuance of a PERMIT.

8. This Resolution shall continue in force from this date until cancelled by the MUNICIPALITY or
the DEPARTMENT with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice provided to the other
party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the MUNICIPALITY with regard to any
PERMIT which has already been issued or activity which has already been undertaken.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following position(s) are authorized to apply the

DEPARTMENT for the necessary permit to work within State Highway Right of Way on behalf of

the MUNICIPALITY.

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Shramski
No: None
Resolution Passed

Councilwoman Doris Taylor-Burks arrived remotely from Pontiac, Oakland County, MI at 6:54 p.m. but
stated she been on the meeting remotely but did not have a chance to let him know until now.

21-173 Resolution to approve Gallogly Maintenance Agreement between the Road
Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) and City of Pontiac for Gallogly Road. Moved by
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila.

WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac is in receipt of a Grading Maintenance Agreement between the Road
Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) and the City of Pontiac to perform grading maintenance
activities on Gallogly Road from Newark Road to the northerly City limits for the 2021-22 season; and,
WHEREAS, The Department of Public Works and the Law Department has reviewed the subject
agreement; and,

WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac would reimburse the RCOC at $82.66 per grading frequency for said
Grading Maintenance Services; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Pontiac City Council authorizes the Mayor or DPW
Director to sign said Grading Maintenance Agreement between the RCOC and the City of Pontiac for
work to be performed on Gallogly Road from Newark Road to the northerly Pontiac City Limits.

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Taylor-Burks
No: None
Resolution Passed

Resolution

Finance

21-174 Resolution to approve the proposed Tax Millage Rate for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.
Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Waterman.

Whereas, in accordance with Article V1, Section 2-535 of the City Ordinance entitled Budget Adoption, a
public hearing was held on May 18, 2021 regarding the proposed tax rate and

Whereas, the City Council shall not approve proposed tax rate until after the public hearing; and

Whereas, by not less than six days after the notice of public hearing shall adopt an appropriations
ordinance, tax rate.



June 8, 2021 Formal

NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with the General Appropriations Act, the City Council of the City of
Pontiac authorizes the following FY 2021-2022 Millage Rates to be levied and collected on the general
property tax of all real and personal property within the City:

Charter Operating 11.0503
Charter Capital Improvement 1.3811
State Law Sanitation 2.7624
Voted Senior Services 0.4900
Voted Youth Center 0.7500

The City Treasurer is hereby authorized to impose a one percent (1%) property tax administration fee for
all property taxes due, And a late penalty charge when applicable, in conformance with Section 44 of Public
Act 206 of 1893. Additionally, the City Council approves the Master Fee Schedule as attached.

Ayes: Williams, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks and Waterman

No: None :

Resolution Passed with changes to Youth Center Millage.

Please see Section 3. Millage Levy, Administration Fee and Penalties after the minutes

Public Comment
One (1) individual made public comment

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments

Mayor Waterman, Pro-Tem Carter, Councilwoman Shramski, Councilwoman Miller, Councilwoman
Pietila, and President Williams made closing comments. Deputy Clerk Grandison, Counsel Monique
Sharp, Councilwoman Doris Taylor-Burks and Councilwoman Patrice Waterman had no closing
comments.,

Adjournment
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 7:11 p.m.

SHEILA R. GRANDISON
DEPUTY CITY CLERK



#2
MINUTES



June- 15, 2021 Special Budget

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
237" Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order
electronically, on Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call

Members Present Attendance " Location

Carter Remotely - Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Pietila Remotely = Pontiac, Oakland County, Ml
Shramski Remotely R Pontiac, Oakland County, Ml
Waterman Remotely ‘ Pontiac, Oakland County, Ml
Williams Remotely - Pontiac, Oakland County, MI

Mayor Waterman was present.
Clerk announced a quorum.

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers
21-175 Motion to excuse Councilperson Gloria Miller and Doris Taylor-Burks for personal
reasons. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councﬂperson Carter

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Waterman erhams and Carter '\
No: None
Motion Carned

Discussion ' '
2021-2022 Proposed Annual Budget — Councxlwoman Waterman presented her proposed budget changes

to the Council for consideration.”. The proposed changes are attached as Exhibit A.

Councilwoman Taylor-Burks arrive remotely from Pontiac, Oakland County MI at 4:49 p.m.

Public Comment
No public comment

Adjournment :
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 4:58 p.m.

GARLAND S. DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



- Exhibit A

Councilwoman Waterman Proposed Budget Changes

Department GL Number Description 2021-22 Proposed Change 2021-22 Dept, Req. Budget 2021-22 Mayor Rec, Budget

All Employees across the board Multiple Pay Raise/Salary 3% Raise 7% Raise (some departments)
All Departments across the board Muitiple COVID Related Expenses $5,000

$3,150,000 Land Acq. Of Real Property
{6) Restricted Fund 101-756-971.000 Recreation Continute to keep under restricted  jKeep under restricted funds N/A N/A
Put under restricted funds under CDBG 101-690-818.016 $1,144,149 (still have contract w/ 0.C.} Keep under restricted funds $1,144,149 (still have contract w/ 0.C.)

Legal Services (Council, legislative & the Fiscal
{4) City Council 101-101-804.000 add district) $217,000 + $55,000 = $272,000 $180,000,00 $180,000.00
(4) City Council 101-101-814.018 {possibly 101-101-804.018) Legal $40,000.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00
(4) City Council 101-101-808.101 District Projects $98,000.00 $98,000,00 $98,000.00
(4) City Council 101-101-809.001 COVID 19 Expenditures $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
{4) City Council 101-101-818.000 Other Professional Services - $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00
{4) City Council 101-101-728.000 Postage (Because of new council} $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
{4) City Council 101-101-727.000 Office Supplies $5,000,00 $5,000,00 $5,000.00
{4) City Council 101-101-731.003 Computer Equipment $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,500.00




Department

GL Number

Description

2021-22 Proposed Change

2021-22 Dept. Req. Budget

2021-22 Mayor Rec. Budget

{4) City Council 101-101-818.013 Animal Control Professional Services $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
{5) Mayor 101-171-702.000 Salaries & Wages $364,310.00 $407,159.00 $424,750.00
(5) Mayor 101-171-728.000 Postage $5,000.00 $6,395.00 $6,395.00
(5) Mayor 101-171-808,000 Parks & Neighboring Projects "Out” $50,000.00 $50,000,00
{5) Mayor 101-171-809,001 COVID 19 Expenditures $5,000.00 $4,470.00 $4,500.00)
{5) Mayor 101-171-901.000 Printing & Bindery Service $8,000.00 $6,867.00 $10,000.00
{5) Mayor 101-171-818.000 Other Professional Services $10,000.00 $6,135.00 $25,000.00
{5) Mayor 101-171-861.000 Travel Expenses $5,000.00 $3,742.00 $6,500.00
{5) Mayor 101-171-957.003 Employee Meals - Commission Food $500.00 $500.00 $500,00
Councilwoman Waterman - would like a detailed
{7) City Clerk (Elections) 101-191-818.013 Election Grant Expenditures explanation of this account N/A N/A
{10) Finance 101-206-702.000 Salaries & Wages $311,250 (Removing Dept. Director) $487,549.00 $491,762.00




Department GL Number Description 2021-22 Proposed Change 2021-22 Dept, Req, Budget 2021-22 Mayor Rec. Budget

(10) Finance 101-206-818.000 Other Professional Services $25,000.00 $49,532.00 $36,152.00
(8} City Clerk (Clerk's Office) 101-215-702.000 Salaries & Wages $178,375.00 $178,375.00 $178,375.00
(45) Attorney 101-266-804.000 Legal Services $25,000.00{N/A N/A

{45) Attorney 101-266-804,018 Legal Services - Giarmarco Mullens $50,000,00 $150,000.00 $150,000,00
(45) Attorney 101-266-804.021 Legal Services - Procescutions - Giarmarco $250,000.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00
(45) Attorney 101-266-804.022 Legal Services MTT: Giarmarco Between $10,000 - $15,000 $25,000 $25,000
(45} Attorney 101-266-804.023 Legal Services Code Enf. - Giarmarco $6,500.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
(45) Attorney 101-266-804.024 Legal Services Lawsuits: Glarmarco $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
{45) Attorney 101-266-804.025 Legal Services Medical Marihuana - Glarmarco $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
(45) Attorney 101-266-818.000 QOther Professional Services $5,000.00 $95,000.00 $95,000,00)
{46) Personnel 101-270-702,000 Salaries & Wages $121,488.00 $129,000.00 $138,050.00




Department GL Number Description 2021-22 Proposed Change 2021-22 Dept. Req. Budget 2021-22 Mayor Rec. Budget

(46) Personnel 101-270-702.004 Overtime Wages NO OVERTIME N/A $700.00
(61) Public Safety/Police 101-301-818.000 Other Professional Services $4,000,00 $4,822,00 $7,500.00
{61) Public Safety/Police 101-301-818.068 Prof. Services - Oakland County Sheriff $13,703,215.00 $13,214,910.00 $13,703,215,00
(61) Public Safety/Palice 101-301-818.069 Prof. Services - Oakland County Sheriff/OT $900,000 {Unless Council has change) $884,798.00 $900,000.00
(61) Public Safety/Police 101-301-931,001 Sevices - Building Mainatenance $10,000.00 $17,974.00 $17,974.00
(61) Public Safety/Police Need GL # (NEW) New Traffic Unit DPU Unit {x3) $422,598.00|N/A N/A

(24) Building Malnatenace‘Engineering 101-447-702,000 Salaries & Wages $195,624,00 $195,624.00 $195,624.,00

Between $10,000 - $15,000 (Whatever Council

{24) Building Mainatenace Engineering 101-447-731.003 Computer Equ!Pment Prefers) $25,000.00 $25,000.00
(24) Building Mainatenace Engineering 101-447-806.000 Engineering Services $250,000.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00{
(24) Building Mainatena;:e Engineering 101-447-806.004 Plan Review $65,000.00 $90,000.00 $90,000,00
{24) Building Malnatenace Engineering 101-448-924.001 Utilities Street Lights $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00




Department

GL Number

Description

2021-22 Proposed Change

2021-22 Dept. Req, Budget

2021-22 Mayor Rec, Budget

(26) Public Works Operation

101-458.702.000

Salaries & Wages

$220,000.00 $388,688.00 $388,688.00
(26) Public Works Operation 101-458,702.004 Overtime Wages $5,000.00 $3,705.00 $3,705.00
(26) Public Works Operation 101-458.818.000 Other Professional Services $7,000.00 $27,500.00 $27,500.00
(26) Public Works Operation 101-458-932.004 Services - Maintenance Vehicles $110,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00
(65) Community & Economic Development 101-690-702.000 Salaries & Wages $178,601.00 $270,348.,00 $269,316.00

Prof, Services - CDBG Grant Program Take out &

(65) Community & Economic Development 101-690-818.016 put under restrictive $1,144,149.00{N/A $1,144,149.00
(65) Community & Economic Development 101-690-702.004 Overtime Wages $2,981.00 $6,726.00 $6,726.00
(67) Planning 101-721-702.000 Salaries & Wages $138,560 (can be amended if council prefers) $200,743.00 $212,216.00
(68) Code Enforcement 101-733-702.000 Salaries & Wages $266,475 (can be amended if council prefers) $330,747.00 $347,900,00
{68) Code Enforcement 101-733-816.010 Blight Court $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00
(68) Code Enforcement 101-733-818.000 Other Professional Services $70,000.00 $150,000.00 $100,000.00




Department

GL Number

Description

2021-22 Proposed Change

2021-22 Dept. Req. Budget

2021-22 Mayor Rec, Budget

(27) Parks & Grounds Maintenance

101-818-745,012

Recreation Supplies - Parks $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $100,000.00
(27) Parks & Grounds Maintenance 101-818-808.000 Parks & Neighboring Projects $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $100,000.00
(27) Parks & Grounds Maintenance 101-818-818.000 Other Professional Services $35,000.00 $85,000.00 $85,000.00
{27) Parks & Grounds Maintenance 101-818-746.001 Personal Protective Wear $1,800.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.,00
(27) Parks & Grounds Maintenance 101-818-818.006 Contractual Mowing Services $200,000.00 $450,000.00 $450,000,00
{27) Parks & Grounds Maintenance 101-818-818.236 Prof. Services - Tree Services $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $160,000.00
{11) Transfers To/From Other Funds 101-966-999.209 Transfer out to fund 209 $687,491.00 $856,352.00 $895,839,00
(11) Transfers To/From Other Funds 101-966-999.276 Transfer out to fund 276 $1,850,201,00 $2,010,191.00 $2,010,191.00

101 Admin Allocation - To other funds (Stated

(28) Public Works Operations 202-458-962,022 that this was salaries?) $192,296.00 $297,801.00 $297,801,00
(29) Routine Maintenance Roads 202-463-806.000 Engineering Services $200,000,00 $1,400,000.00 $1,400,000.00
{30) Routine Maintenance Roads 202-463-974.074 Road Construction $3,800,000.00 $5,600,000.00 $5,600,000.00




Department

GL Number

Description

2021-22 Proposed Change

2021-22 Dept. Req. Budget

2021-22 Mayor Rec, Budget

Traffic Control {Councilwoman Waterman stated

that this was operations) 202-485-962.022 Admin? $91,414.00](Can't Find GL # to add...)

{33) Traffic Control {Councilwoman Waterman

stated that this was operations) 203-463-806.000 Engineering Services $110,000.00 $230,000.00 $230,000,00
Between $15,000 - $30,000 (whatever the

Winter Maintenance 203-478-818.245 Prof, Services Snow Removal council prefers) $100,000.00 $100,000.00

(49) Recreation Facility 208-756-851.000 Services - Communications - Telephone Out since we don't have N/A $5,540.00

(49) Recreation Facility 208-756-852.010 Services Cable TV/Internet Out since we don't have a facility N/A $3,070.00

(49) Youth Recreation 208-756-820.008 Services - Security Alarm Systems $700.00 $700.00 $700.00
$84,000 can be held until we get a facility for

{48) Youth Recreation 208-756-636.674 Transportation Services transportation of our children $120,000.00 $84,000.00

(49) Youth Recreation 208-756-731,003 Computer Equipment $5,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

(49) Youth Recreation 208-756-745.000 Recreation Supplies $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00

(49) Youth Recreation 208-756-779,020 Programming $50,000 (can be amended) $165,000.00 $165,000.00

{49) Youth Recreation 208-756-818.006 Contractual Mowing Services $14,000 (OUT) $14,000.00 $14,000.00




Department

GL Number

Description

2021-22 Proposed Change

2021-22 Dept, Req. Budget

2021-22 Mayor Rec, Budget

(49) Youth Recreation

208-756-941.000

Services - Building & Land Rental $180,000 (OUT) out til we find location $180,000.00! $180,000.00
(49) Youth Recreation 208-756-818.037 Contractual Janitorial Services $14,000 (OUT) $14,000.00 $14,000.00
(36) Youth Recreation 209-276-818,000 Other Professional Services $30,000,00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00
{50) Youth Recreation 208-775-702.000 Salaries & Wages $30,000.00 $173,856.00 $186,023.00
(36) Youth Recreation 209-276-931.001 Services Building Maintenance $200,000 out til we get building (Restricted) $300,000.00 $200,000.00
(36} Youth Recreation 208-775-702.004 Overtime Wages $15,000.00 $1,140.00 $1,140.00
Youth Recreation 208-755-819.000 Contractual Temp PT/Labor $25,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
{43) Sanitation Cotlection 226-528-806.000 Engineering Services $100,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00
{43) Sanitation Collection 226-528-816.000 Services - Contracted Construction $200,000.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00

Other Professional Services {Councilwoman

{43) Sanitation Collection 226-528-818.000 Waterman stated she will get this # to you?) $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
{39) Sanitation Collection 226-528-957.022 101 Admin Allocation - to other funds $208,755.00 $208,755.00 $314,430.00




Department

GL Number

Description

2021-22 Proposed Change

2021-22 Dept. Req. Budget

2021-22 Mayor Rec, Budget

? 465-265-974.021 ? $800,000 Parking; $400,000 elevator ?

Public Works Operations 445-458-977.002 Vehicles $1,300,000 out for vehicles $1,300,000.00 $1,300,000.00
Other Professional Services (Since we no longer

(43) Phoenix Center Parking 585-564-818,000 own these do we need these?) $0.00|N/A $150,000,00
Legal Services - Giarmarco Mullens (Since we no

{43) Phoenix Center Parking 585-564-804.018 longer own these do we need these?} $15,000.00|N/A $15,000.00

(43} Phoenix Center Parking

585-564-962.022

101 Admin Allocation to other funds {Since we

no longer own these do we need these?)

$30,495.00

N/A

$51,390.00!




#3
MINUTES



June 15, 2021 Study

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
238" Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order

A Study Session of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order electronically, on Tuesday,
June 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call

Members Present Attendance Location

Carter Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Miller Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Pietila Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Shramski Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, M1
Taylor-Burks Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Waterman Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Williams Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI

Mayor Waterman was present.
Clerk announced a quorum.

Approval of the Agenda

21-176 Motion to approve the Agenda. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by
Councilperson Pietila. '

Ayes: Miller, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Carter
No: Pietila
Motion Carried.

Public Comment
No public comment

Discussion
2021-2022 Proposed Budget

Councilwoman Mary Pietila remotely left the meeting

21-177 Motion to schedule Special Budget Meeting on June 21, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. Moved by
Councilperson Miller and second by Councilperson Shramski.

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None

Motion Carried



June 15, 2021 Study

21-178 Motion to reconsider previous vote. Moved by Councilperson Carter and second by
Councilperson Shramski.

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter and Miller
No: None

Motion Carried.

21-179 Motion to schedule Special Budget Meeting on June 21, 2021 at 10:30 a.m. Moved by
Councilperson Shramski and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Carter, Miller and Shramski
No: None

Motion Carried.

Adjournment
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 6:12 p.m.

GARLAND S. DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



#d
MINUTES



June 21, 2021 Special Budget

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
239™ Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order
electronically, on Monday, June 21, 2021 at 10:30 a.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call

Members Present Attendance Location

Miller Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, M1
Pietila Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Shramski Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Taylor-Burks Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, M1
Waterman Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, MI
Williams Remotely Pontiac, Oakland County, M1

Mayor Waterman was present.
Clerk announced a quorum,

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers

21-180 Motion to excuse Councilperson Randy Carter personal reasons. Moved by
Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Shramski.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: None ‘

Motion Carried

Discussions

Councilwoman Waterman and any other Council Members Proposed Changes to the 2021-2022 Budget
City Clerk Requested Budget Changes

Report
Office of the City Clerk Center for Tech and Civic Life Grant Expenditures Report

Discussions

City of Pontiac Position List

City Clerk Proposed Changes to the Office of the City Clerk List of Fees in the Schedule of Fees
City Council Meeting Location for future budget and regular meetings starting June 22, 2021

Resolution

City Council

21-181 Motion to schedule Special Meeting on the Budget for Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at
10:00 a.m. and Thursday, June 24, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the Bowen Center in Pontiac. Moved by
Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried



June 21, 2021 Special Budget

Public Comment
No public comment

Adjournment
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 12:09 p.m.

GARLAND S. DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



#S
MINUTES



June 23, 2021 Special Budget

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
240" Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order
A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the

Bowen Senior Center, 52 Bagley Pontiac, MI 48342 on Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 10:12 a.m. by
Council President Kermit Williams.

Roll Call

Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
Mayor Waterman was present.

Clerk announced a quorum.

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers

21-182 Motion to excuse Councilperson Randy Carter personal reasons. Moved by
Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: None
Motion Carried

Discussions
City Council Changes to the Proposed 2021-2022 Budget
Personnel List

Budget Ordinance

Resolution

City Council

21-183 Motion to amend Budget changes to Oakland County Sheriff Services for account

number 101-301-818-068 in the amount of $13,703.215 and account number 101-301-818-069 in the
amount of $547,365. Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Pietila, Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried

21-184 Motion to amend the Budget to accept the changes proposed by the City Council.
Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila.

Ayes: Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Miller and Pietila
No: None

Motion Carried

Public Comment
One (1) individual addressed the body during public comment

Adjournment



June 23, 2021 Special Budget

Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m.

GARLAND S. DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



#6
MINUTES



June 24, 2021 Special Budget

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
241* Session of the Tenth Council

Call to order

A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the
Bowen Senior Center, 52 Bagley Pontiac, MI 48342 on Thursday, June 24,2021 at 10:15 a.m. by
Councilwoman Patrice Waterman.,

Roll Call

Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Waterman
Mayor Waterman was present.

Clerk announced a quorum.

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers ’
21-185 Motion to excuse Councilperson Randy Carter, Doris Taylor—Burks and Kermit
Williams for personal reasons. Moved by Councilperson Miller and second by Councilperson Shramski.

Ayes: Miller, Shramski and Waterman :

No: Pietila
Motion Failed
Approval of the Agenda ‘
21-186 Motion to approve the Agenda Moved by Councﬂperson Pietila and second by

Councilperson Shramski,

Ayes: Pletlla Shramskl, Waterman and Miller
No: None \
Motlon Carried

Public Comment
One (1) individual addressed the body durmg pubhc comment

Council Premdent Kermit Wllllams assumed the chair

Roll Call ‘
Shramski, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Wllhams Miller and Pietila

Council recessed for 10 mmutes

Resumed at 11:33 a.m.

Roll Call

Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Miller, Pietila and Shramski

Ordinance

Finance

21-187 Adoption of an Ordinance Emergency Ordinance City of Pontiac 2021-2022 General

Appropriations Act Ordinance and Fee Schedule with amendment adding fund 285. Moved by
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Pietila.



June 24, 2021 Special Budget

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Miller, Pietila, Shramski and Taylor-Burks
No: None
Emergency Ordinance Adopted

Emergency Budget Ordinance attached as Exhibit A.

Adjournment
Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 1:30 p.m.

" GARLAND S. DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK



Exhibit A

Budget Ordinance

Ordinance No.

An Emergency Ordinance to appropriate the sums of money necessary fo meet the
expenditures set forth in the budget recommended for the operation of the City of Pontiac,
Michigan; to defray the debts, expenditures, and liabilities of said City for the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July, 2021; to adopt the fee schedule for public records and

services for the fiscal year 2021/22.

Whereas, the proposed General Appropriations Act is required ta be effective July 1, 2021 so the
City can legally operate.

The City of Pontiac Ordains:

Section 1. Title.

This ordinance shall be known asthe City of Pontiac 2021-2022 General Appropriations Act.
Section 2. Public Heari the Budget.

.PiJrsuant to MCLA 141.412 and.413, notice of apublic hearing on the proposed budget was published
in The Oakland Press, a newspaper of general circulation on May 25, 2021 and a public hearing on
the proposed budget was held on June 1, 2021,

Secti 3”’" I Administration E | Penalti

The City Council for the City of Pontiac shall authorize the following millages to be levied and collected
on the general property tax of allrealand personal property within the City upon the current tax roll
an allocated millage of 11.0503 operating; 0.7500 youth center; 1.3811 capital improvement; 2.7624
sanitation; 0.4800 senior services. The City Treasurer is hereby authorized to impose a one percent
(1%) property tax administration fee for all property taxes due, And a late penalt'y charge when
applicable, in conformance with Section 44 of Public Act 206 of 1893,

Section 4. Adoption of budaet by Line item.

The City Council of the City of Pontiac received a five-year budget 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24, 2024~
25 ahd 2025-26 fiscal years. The City Council of the City of Pontiac adopts the 2021-2022 fiscal year
budgets for the various funds by line item. City officials responsible for the expenditures authorized
in the budget may expend City funds up to, but not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for
each line item.

Section 5. P f Bills.

Pursuant to the Local Financial Stability and Choice Act and the Accounting Procedures Manual for
Local Governments in Michigan, all claims__ (bills) against the City shall be, approved by the Mayor
or the Finance Director of the City of Pontiac prior to being paid.



Budaget Ordinance (Continued)

Section 6: Budgeted R |E i _Estimated

Total revenues and expenditures, including transfers in and out and other sources, for the various
funds of the City of Pontiac beginning July 1, 2021 are $79,156,163 in revenues and $83,927,824 in
expenditures; as set forth in the 2021-2022 budget as reflected in the budget report dated June 24,
2021,

Section | Specific 2 iations .

There are no specific appropriations contained in the budget,

Section 8. Periodic Financial Reports.

The Finance Director shall provide the Mayor and City Councii financial reports on a monthly basis.

Section 9. Budget Monitori | 2 ling.

Whenever it appears to the Finance Director that the actual and probable revenues in any fund will
be less than the estimated revenues upon which appropriations from such fund were based, and
when it appears that expenditures will exceed an appropriation upon which appropriations from such
fund were based, the Finance Director shall present to the Mayor recommendations to prevent
expenditures from exceeding available revenues or appropriations for the fiscal year, Such
recommendations shall inciude proposals for reducing appropriations, increasing revenues or both.
The Finance Director is hereby authorized to amend an appropriation line item within a fund or
department that does not exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) within a fiscal year. Any budget
amendments to a line item or department that exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000) within a fiscal
year must be approved by the City council prior to amendment. For all transfers in and transfer out
between appropriation line items or departments exceeding ten thousand dollars ($10,000) must be
approved by City Council prior to such transfer.

The foregoing obligations are not required if there is an unforeseen expense due to bona- fide
emergency, which shall be defined as anything imminent impacting the health and safety of the
citizens including building fires, but not including capital improvements.

Section 92, Buddet Format
The Budget shall include the following:

+ The City organizational chart

- Organization by Department to include: all positions, titles and salaries, all expenditure s in
and out of funds, capital outlays, applicable budget amendments, original Department
requests, the Mayor's recommended budget, activity through the end of the year, activity to
date, prior year budget, and all sources of income for employee salaries..

« All expenditures in and out of funds, capital outlays, applicable budget amendments, original
Department requests, the Mayor's recommended budget, activity through the end of the
year, activity to date, prior year budget, and all sources of income for employee salaries.



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

If any section, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be declared to be unconstitutional, void,
ilegal, or ineffective by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such section, clause, or provision
declared to be unconstitutional, void, or illegal shall thereby cease to be a part of this Ordinance, but
the remainder of this Ordinance shall stand andbe in full force and effect.

Section 11, Repealer.
All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the extent

necessary.to givethis Ordinance full force and effect.

Section 12. Publicati

The Clerk shall publish this Ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation.

Section 13. Emergency Declaration and Effective Date.

This Ordinance is declared an emergency to allow the City to legally spend money after July 1, 2021
and shall be effective immediately upon adoption.

With revenue and expenditures categorized as herein provided:

Fund
Number Appropriation Line ltem Revenues Expenditures
101 General S 44,466,614 S 41,564,580
202 Major Streets $ 6,675,447 $ 7,387,889
203 Local Streets S 1,998,896 S 3,931,242
208 Youth Recreation Millage S 788,105 S 983,042
209 Cemetery Care Fund S 616,803 $ 616,803
212 Senior Activities Millage S 358,316 $ 557,286
226 Sanitaton Fund $ 4,416,684 S 4,196,752
231 Cable Fund S 125,400 §$ 972,579
239 TIFA District 2 S 349,988 $ 652,986
240 TIFA District 3 S 2,307,313 S 2,986,869
243 Brownfield Redeveloping Auth S 5514 § 5,150
249 Building Department S 3,118,700 S 2,178,410
265 Drug Enforcement S 40,900 S 63,248
276 District Court S 3,853,101 S 3,853,101
277 MIDC Fund S 630,872 $ 692,925
445 Capital Improvement S 1,775,198 S 3,106,333
585 Parking S 23,400 $ 1,558,072
659 Insurance S 7,111,212 § 7,821,857
677 Self-lnsurance Wk Comp S 493,700 S 798,700



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

General Fund - 101
ESTIMATED REVENUES

Property Taxes 8,712,819
Income Taxes ' 15,161,500
Licenses and Permits 213,400
Federal Grants 25,000
State Grants 10,847,816
Cha rges for Services 1,082,700
Fines and Forfeits 28,000
Interest and Rents 450,900
Other Revenue 2,123,479
Transfers In and Other Uses 5,821,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 44,466,614
APPROPRIATIONS

General Government 6,742,467
Public Safety 23,431,261
Public Works 3,077,386
Community and Economic Development 2,339,548
Recreation and Culture 593,307
Other Functions 2,516,607
Transfers Out and Other Uses 2,864,004
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 41,564,580

General Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS 2,902,034
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 18,076,641
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 20,978,675




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Major Street Fund - 202
ESTIMATED REVENUES

State Grants 6,068,289
Other Revenue 600,058
interest and Rents 7,100
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 6,675,447
APPROPRIATIONS
Public Works 7,387,889
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 7,387,889
Major Street Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (712,442)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 5,422,589
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 4,710,147
Local Street Fund - 203
ESTIMATED REVENUES
_ State Grants 1,956,096
interest and Rents 42,800
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,998,896
APPROPRIATIONS
Public Works 3,931,242
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 3,931,242
Local Street Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (1,932,346)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 2,680,876

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

748,530




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Youth Recreation Millage Fund - 208

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Property Taxes 515,805
State Grants 38,300
Other Revenue 234,000
TOTALESTIMATED REVENUES 788,105
APPROPRIATIONS
Recreation and Culture 983,042
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 983,042
Recreation Millage Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (194,937)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 640,235
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 445,298
Cemetery Care Fund - 209
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Transfers In and Other Uses 616,803
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 616,803
APPROPRIATIONS
General Government 616,803
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 616,803
Cemetery Care Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS -
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance (211,700)
Estimated Ending Fund Balance (211,700)
Senior Activities - 212
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Property Taxes 338,916
State Grants 14,700
Interest and Rents 4,700
TOTALESTIMATED REVENUES 358,316 |.
APPROPRIATIONS
Recreation and Culture 557,286 |.
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 557,286
Senior Activities
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (198,970)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 925,904

726,934




Budget Ordinance (Continued)
Sanitation Fund - 226
ESTIMATED REVENUES

Property Taxes 1,892,123

State Grants 94,000

Charges for Services . 2,389,161

Other Revenue 600

Interest and Rents 40,800

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 4,416,684

APPROPRIATIONS

Public Works 4,196,752
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 4,196,752

Sanitation Fund

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS 219,932
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 6,669,712
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6,889,644

Cable Revenue - 231

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Charges for Services 118,500
Interest and Rents 6,900
TOTALESTIMATED REVENUES 125,400
APPROPRIATIONS
General Government 222,579
Transfer Out 750,000
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 972,579
Cable Revenue
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (847,179)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 1,070,584
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 223,405

Tax Increment Finance Authority District 2 - 239

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Property Taxes (3,000)
Charges for Services 50,000
Contribution from Primary Government 302,988
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 349,988
APPROPRIATIONS
Debt Service & Financial Guarantee 652,986

TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 652,986

Tax Increment Finance Authority District 2
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (302,998)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance (3,290,860)
Estimated Ending Fund Balance (3,593,858)




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Tax Increment Finance Authority District 3 - 240

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Property Taxes ‘ 1,431,457
State Grants 196,300
Contribution from Primary Government 679,556
TOTALESTIMATED REVENUES 2,307,313
APPROPRIATIONS
Debt Service & Financial Guarantee 2,986,869

TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 2,986,869

Tax Increment Finance Authority District 3 .
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS {679,556)

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance (2,374,073)
Estimated Ending Fund Balance (3,053,629)

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority - 243

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Property Taxes 5,514
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 5,514
APPROPRIATIONS
Community and Economic Development 5,150

TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 5,150

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS 364
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 341,925
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 342,289

Building Department Fund - 249

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Licenses and Permits 2,994,800
Charges for Services 121,300
Interest and Rents 2,600
TOTALESTIMATED REVENUES 3,118,700
APPROPRIATIONS®
Public Safety 2,178,410

TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 2,178,410

Building Department Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS 940,290
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 3,907,484
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 4,847,774




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Drug Enforcement Fund - 265
ESTIMATED REVENUES .

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

Fines and Forfeits 40,000
interest and Rents 900
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 40,900
APPROPRIATIONS
Public Safety 63,248
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 63,248
1Drug Enforcement Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (22,348)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 193,941
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 171,593
|District Court - 276
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Charges for Services 666,200
State Grants 182,900
Fines and Forfeits 755,700
interest and Rents 1,100
Transfers In and Other Uses 2,247,201
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 3,853,101
APPROPRIATIONS
General Government 3,814,254
Transfers Out and Other Uses 38,847
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 3,853,101
District Court
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS -
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 138,792
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 138,792
MIDC Fund - 277
ESTIMATED REVENUES
State Grants 613,025
Transfers In and Other Uses 17,847
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 630,872
APPROPRIATIONS
General Government 692,925
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 692,925
MIDC Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS- (62,053)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 262,738

200,685




Budaget Ordinance (Continued)

PA 48 - Telecommunications Fund - 280
ESTIMATED REVENUES '
State Grants
TOTALESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS
Transfers Out and Other Uses
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS

PA 48 - Telecommunications Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS

-Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 23,222
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 23,222
Capital improvement Fund - 445
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Property Taxes 957,698
State Grants 42,500
interest and Rents 25,000
Transfer In 750,000
TOTAL ESTIiMATED REVENUES 1,775,198
APPROPRIATIONS
General Government: 2,093,333
Public Safety 500,000
Public Works 513,000
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 3,106,333
Capital Improvement Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (1,331,135)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 3,352,989

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

2,021,854




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Parking Fund - 585

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Property Taxes
State Grants

Interest and Rents 23,400
Other Financing Sources -
Transfers in and Other Uses -
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 23,400
APPROPRIATIONS
Personnel
Other Services 1,018,374
Debt Service 407,698
Personnel Services 132,000
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 1,558,072
Parking Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (1,534,672)
Estimated Beginning Net Position 11,046,572
Estimated Ending Net Position 9,511,900
Insurance Fund - 659
ESTIMATED REVENUES ‘
Charges for Services 6,379,550
Other Revenue 731,662
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 7,111,212
APPROPRIATIONS
Other Functions 7,821,857
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 7,821,857
Insurance Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (710,645)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 1,495,531

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

784,886




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Workers' Compensation Fund - 677
ESTIMATED REVENUES

Charges for Services 478,700
Interest and Rents 15,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 493,700
APPROPRIATIONS
Other Functions 798,700
TOTALAPPROPRIATIONS 798,700
Workers' Compensation Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS (305,000)
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 915,902
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 610,902
Progress for Pontiac ARP Fund - 285**
Beginning cash 18,858,977
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to General Fund - ARP expenditures 5,800,000
Ending Cash - Unearned revenue - Restricted for
American Rescue Plan expenditures 13,058,977

Progress for Pontiac Fund
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance
Estimated Ending Fund Balance

**Note that any expenditures of the American Rescue Plan funds in this

fund need to be appropriated by council prior to use



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

'LESTI MATED REVENUES
Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

PROPERTY TAXES
101-000-403.000
101-000-403.002
101-000-403.007
101-000-404.001
101-000-405.000
101-000-425.000
101-000-441.000
101-000-445.000
101-000-445.004
101-000-447.000

PROPERTY TAXES

INCOME TAXES
101-000-438.000

Current Property taxes

Property Tax Chargebacks

PROPERTY TAXES OVER/SHORT
Property tax aid in lieu of tax
Property Tax-PY Refunds

Mobile home taxes

LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZ
INTEREST ON TAXES

TRANSFER AFFIDAVIT PENALTIES
PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATION FEE

7,689,338
(25,000)

0

206,025

1,000

1,800

0

366,631

87,228

385,797

City income taxes

Page 1 of 155

8,712,819

16,000,000



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

101-000-438.001 City income taxes refunds {838,500)
INCOME TAXES 15,161,500

LICENSES AND PERMITS

101-000-451.000 BUSINESS LICENSES 85,000
101-000-452.000 PLAN REVIEW CHARGES - 24,500
101-000-456.010 VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRATION 50,000
101-000-478.001 MEDICAL MARIHUANA LICENSE FEE 35,000
101-000-478.449 ROW PERMIT : 18,900

LICENSES AND PERMITS 213,400

CHARGES FOR'SERVICES

101-000-464.001 Comcast Franchise Fees 276,700
101-000-464.002 AT&T Franchise Fees 95,000
101-000-609.004 NSF FEES 1,300
101-000-610.270 FEES FOR GARNISHMENTS 100
101-000-612.000 Zoning Board Of Appeal 4,500
101-000-613.000 HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 7,000
101-000-614.005 PLANNING REVIEW FEES 20,000
101-000-615.000 Engineering Inspection 260,600

Page 2 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

101-000-617.001
101-000-617.002
101-000-617.003
101-000-617.004
101-000-617.005
101-000-617.006
101-000-617.100
101-000-617.200
1101-000-617.751
101-000-626.300
101-000-626.371
101-000-632.371
101-000-632.372
101-000-636.041
101-000-636.215
101-000-636.266
101-000-636.751
101-000-641.020
101-000-642.000
101-000-643.006

Site Plan Review

APPLICATION FEES - REHAB

Special Exception Permit

Zoning Application

Vacation/Dedication

LAND DIVISION PLAT/LOT SPLIT COMBO FEES
BOARD OF APPEALS APP FEES

LIBRARY BOARD FILING FEE

PARK RENTAL PERMIT

FALSE SECURITY ALARM CHARGES
CHARGES FOR SERVICES - BUILDING
NUISANCE ABATEMENT - CITY

NUISANCE ABATEMENT-COURT ORDERED
Reimb.-Oakland County Sheriff OT
NOTARY SERVICES

FOIA RESPONSES

MISCELLANEQUS SERVICES - PARKS
Chemical Breath Test Fees

Charges for Services - Sales

Sale of Voter List

Page 3 of 155

49,900
0
14,300
28,500
0

9,400

0

0

2,600
200
600
50,000
7,000
236,400
500
2,000
2,500
13,100
100

0



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

101-000-643.253

DUPLICATE TAX BILLS 400
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 1,082,700
FEDERAL GRANTS
101-000-528.000 FEDERAL GRANTS OTHER 0
101-000-528.001 FEDERAL GRANT - CDBG 0
101-000-532.000 Federal grants others 25,000
FEDERAL GRANTS 25,000
STATE GRANTS
101-000-539.000 State grants 220,000
101-000-542.000 ATPA STATE GRANT 0
101-000-542.002 RESTAURANT RELIEF GRANT PROGRAM 0
101-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILZATION SHARE T/ 260,000
101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUE - 10,323,216
101-000-578.000 State liguor licenses 44,600
STATE GRANTS ' 10,847,816

OTHER REVENUE

Page 4 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

101-000-636.674 TRANSPORTATION SERVICES X 0
101-000-636.752 MUNICIPAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS 69,400
101-000-637.300 ‘MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - SHERIFF 100
101-000-640.005 DPW SUPPORT SERVICE - FROM OTHER FUNL 291,365
101-000-640.022 101 Admin Reimb-From Other Funds 1,451,714
101-000-651.003 CITY EVENTS - DREAM CRUISE 31,900
101-000-651.006 CITY EVENTS 0
101-000-671.000 MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE 0
101-000-671.253 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - TREASURER 5,000
101-000-673.001 Sale of Property 0
101-000-675.000 Contribution From Private Source 0
101-000-686.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0
101-000-686.020 REIMB - PONTIAC SCHOOLS POLICE LIAISON 124,000
101-000-694.009 Event Over and Short 0

OTHER REVENUE 2,123,479

FINES AND FORFEITS

101-000-655.690 FINES - BLIGHT COURT 20,000
101-000-668.000 PDBA PARKING VIOLATION REVENUE. 8,000
FINES AND FORFEITS ' 28,000

Page 5 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

INTEREST AND RENTS

101-000-665.001

101-000-669.014 Land Lease

101-000-670.005 City Owned Equipment Rental
INTEREST AND RENTS

Investments Income

Totals for dept 000 -
Function: TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES
Dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
101-966-699.252 TRANSFER IN FROM Fund 252
101-966-699.263 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 263
101-966-699.276 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 276
101-966-699.279 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 280
101-966-699.280 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 285

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

Totals for dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds

0

0
64,500
36,400
350,000

450,900

38,617,614

0
0
21,000

5,800,000
5,821,000

5,821,000

Page 6 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

Total - Function TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES 21,000

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 44,438,614

Page 7 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

'APPROPRIATIONS
Function: GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Dept 101 - City Council

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-101-702.000 Salaries & Wages ‘ 336,286
101-101-715.000 . F.L.C.A. - City Contribution 16,103
101-101-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 6,819
101-101-717.000 Life Insurance 1,373
101-101-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 1,900
101-101-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 513
101-101-719.001 Dental Insurance 411
PERSONNEL SERVICES 363,405
SUPPLIES
101-101-727.000 Office Supplies ' 5,000
101-101-728.000 Postage 8,000
101-101-730.000 Publications & Maps 1,000

Page 8 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
o]

101-101-731,003
SUPPLIES

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

3,000

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

101-101-804.000
101-101-804.018
101-101-805.001
101-101-807.000

101-101-808.101

101-101-809.001
101-101-818.000
101-101-818.013
101-101-851.000
101-101-852,010
101-101-861.000
101-101-901.000
101-101-914.000

Legal Services

Legal Services-Giarmarco Mullins
Audit Compliance Fee

Services - Membership Dues

DISTRICT PROJECTS

City events - council

COVID 19 EXPENDITURES

Other Professional Services

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES- ANIMAL CONTROL
SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE
SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET

Travel Expenses

Printing and Bindery Service

Insurance Property Coverage

Page 9 of 155

17,000

272,000
40,000
54,400
21,500

150,000

40,000
5,000
120,000
100,000
1,620
6,270
2,500
1,200
49,055



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

101-101-931.001
101-101-942.000
101-101-942.001
101-101-942.002
101-101-957.002
101-101-959.000

Services - Building Maintenance
Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City
Copier Lease

COPIER SUPPLES

Training Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses

2,500
120
850
200

2,000

10,000

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

879,215

Totals for dept 101 - City Council -

Page 10 of 155

1,259,620



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

Dept 171 - Mayor

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-171-702.000 Salaries & Wages 371,849
101-171-702.004 Overtime Wages 872
101-171-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 600
101-171-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 28,938
101-171-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 21,079
101-171-717.000 Life Insurance 5,110
101-171-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 6,455
101-171-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 765
101-171-719.001 Dental Insurance 2,401
101-171-721.010 Health Care Waiver 13,366
101-171-819.000 Contractual Temp/PT Labor 15,000
PERSONNEL SERVICES 466,435
SUPPLIES ‘
101-171-727.000 Office Supplies 21,381

Page 11 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
o}

Page 12 of 155

GLNUMBER: . . DESCRIE
101-171-728.000 Postage 5,000
101-171-730.000 Publications & Maps 100
101-171-731.001 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 3,180
101-171-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,000
101-171-740.000 Operating Supplies 2,000
SUPPLIES 33,661
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-171-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 16,968
101-171-808.000 PARKS AND NEIGHBORHOOD PROJECTS 0
101-171-808.171 OU INITIATIVE 25,000
101-171-809.001 COVID 19 EXPENDITURES 5,000
101-171-818.000 Other Professional Services 10,000
101-171-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 2,798
101-171-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 5,100
101-171-861.000 Travel Expenses 5,000
101-171-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 8,000
101-171-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 27,250
101-171-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 250
101-171-942.001 Copier Lease 1,420



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

101-171-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 2,500

101-171-957.002 Training Expense 4,375
101-171-957.003 Employee Meals - Commission Food 500
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 114,161
Totals for dept 171 - Mayor 614,257

Dept 756 - RECREATION FACILITY
CAPITAL OUTLAY

101-756-971.001 Land Acquisition of Real Property
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Dept 774 - CITY EVENTS
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

101-774-745.002 CITY EVENTS - DREAM CRUISE 10,000
101-774-745.003 CITY EVENTS 30,000
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 40,000

Page 13 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Caleulations as of 04/30/2021)
@

"Dept 191 - Elections
PERSONNEL SERVICES

101-191-702.000
101-191-702.002
101-191-702.004
101-191-702.008
101-191-702.020
101-191-702.100
101-191-702.104
101-191-705.002
101-191-715.000
101-191-716.000
101-191-717.000
101-191-718.500
101-191-719.000
101-191-719.001
101-191-721.010

Salaries & Wages

Temporary Employee Wages
Overtime Wages

COVID 19 SALARIES

SALARIES & WAGES (NON FICA)

" MAINTENANCE WAGES

MAINTENANCE - OVERTIME
PART-TIME WAGES

F.I.C.A. - City Contribution
MEDICAL INSURANCE

Life Insurance

MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
Workers Compensation Insurance
Dental Insurance

Health Care Waiver

PERSONNEL SERVICES

88,374
0

1,500

0
115,000
1,972
1,080
35,000
5,252

18,795

831
4,315
527
901
0

Page 14 of 155

273,547



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

SUPPLIES
101-191-727.000
101-191-728.000
101-191-729.001
101-191-731.003
101-191-740.000
SUPPLIES

Office Supplies

Postage

Printed Forms
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
Operating Supplies

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

101-191-809.000
101-191-809.001
101-191-818.000
101-191-818.013
101-191-851.000
101-191-852.010
101-191-861.000
101-191-882.000
101-191-901.000
101-191-902.005

Services-Elections

COVID 19 EXPENDITURES

Other Professional Services

ELECTION GRANT EXPENDITURES

SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE
SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET

Travel Expenses

Prof Services - Public Relations

Printing and Bindery Service

Public Notices

Page 15 of 155

20,000
5,000
5,000

110
190

2,500
8,500
10,000



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

M

101-191-932.010 Services - Maintenance-All Other Eq 0
101-191-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 820
101-191-957.002 Training Expense 3,500
101-191-957.003 POLLWORKER MEALS - COMMISSION FOOD 6,000
101-191-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 0
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 61,620
Totals for dept 191 - Elections 388,817

Dept 215 - City Clerk

PERSONNEL SERVICES ‘

101-215-702.000 Salaries & Wages 185,312
101-215-702.004 Overtime Wages 0
101-215-702.008 COVID 19 SALARIES 0
101-215-705.002 PART-TIME WAGES 10,000
101-215-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 600
101-215-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 14,958
101-215-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 32,234
101-215-717.000 Life Insurance 2,863
101-215-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 4,000

Page 16 of 155



‘BUDGET REPORT FOR CIiTY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

@

101-215-719.000

Workers Compensation Insurance 429
101-215-719.001 Dental insurance 1,709
PERSONNEL SERVICES 252,105
SUPPLIES
101-215-727.000 Office Supplies 5,000
101-215-728.000 Postage 2,500
101-215-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000
SUPPLIES 8,500
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-215-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 750
101-215-816.005 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - PUBLIC RELATION: 1,000
101-215-818.000 Other Professional Services 0
101-215-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 710
101-215-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 560
101-215-861.000 Travel Expenses 1,000
101-215-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 1,000
101-215-902.004 Ordinances 30,000
101-215-902.005 Public Notices 14,000

Page 17 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

ER

101-215-902.006

101-215-914.000
101-215-942.000
101-215-942.001
101-215-942.002
101-215-957.002
101-215-959.000

FOIA
Insurance Property Coverage
Services - Equipment Rent! Non-City
Copier Lease

COPIER SUPPLES

Training Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses

24,640
0

840
1,500
2,500
1,000

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

80,000

Totals for dept 215 - City Clerk

Dept 255 - MARIHUANA REGULATIONS

PERSONNEL SERVICES

101-255-702.000
101-255-702.009

101-255-715.000°

101-255-716.000
101-255-717.000
101-255-718.500
101-255-719.000

Salaries & Wages

SALARIES & WAGES - MEDICAL MARLUANA
F.I.C.A. - City Contribution

MEDICAL INSURANCE

Life Insurance

MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
Workers Compensation Insurance

Page 18 of 155

340,605

57,000

4,361
6,000
750
2,850
550



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
5]

101-255-719.001

Dental Insurarice 275

PERSONNEL SERVICES 71,786
SUPPLIES
101-255-727.000 Office Supplies 1,000
101-255-728.000 Postage 6,000
101-255-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000

SUPPLIES 2,500
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
101-255-804.000 LEGAL SERVICES-SUBSTITUTE COUNSEL 6,750
101-255-804.018 Legal Services-Giarmarco Mullins 0
101-255-804.026 LEGAL SERVICES - LEGAL ADVISOR TG CC 0
101-255-816.005 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - PUBLIC RELATION: 2,500
101-255-816.006 PROF. SERV. -MED MARIHUANA APPLICATIOt 0
101-255-816.007 PROF. SERV. -FINANCIAL ADVISOR TO CC 61,020
101-255-816.008 PROF. SERV, -HEARING OFFICER 44,000
101-255-816.011 PROF SERV - PLANNING ADV TO CITY CLERK 60,000
101-255-816.012 PROF SERV-COMPLIANCE LEGAL ADVISOR 63,960
101-255-818.000 Other Professional Services 5,000

Page 19 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

B

101-255-818.012
101-255-851.000
101-255-852.010
101-255-861.000
101-255-901.000
161-255-902.004
101-255-902.005
101-255-942.002
101-255-957.002

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-SECURITY CONSUL1
SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE
SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET

Travel Expenses

Printing and Bindery Service

Ordinances

Public Notices

COP{ER SUPPLES

Training Expense

1,000
5,000
5,000
2,500

100
1,000

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

301,570

Totals for dept 255 - MARIHUANA REGULATIONS

Page 20 of 155

361,070



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
&

Dept 201 - Accounting
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

101-201-818.000 Other Professional Services 297,600
101-201-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 410
101-201-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 560
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 298,570
Totals for dept 201 - Accounting 298,570

Dept 206 - Finance Administration

PERSONNEL SERVICES

101-206-702.000 Salaries & Wages 402,987
101-206-702.004 Overtime Wages 0
101-206-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND 300
101-206-715.000 F.1.C.A. - City Contribution 30,146
101-206-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE . 50,822

Page 21 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

101-206-717.000

Life Insurance 5,462
101-206-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 17,964
101-206-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 1,395
101-206-719.001 Dental {nsurance 2,170
101-206-721.010 - Health Care Waiver 2,809
PERSONNEL SERVICES 514,055
SUPPLIES
101-206-727.000 Office Supplies 4,093
101-206-728.000 Postage 1,342
101-206-731.001 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 800
101-206-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000
SUPPLIES 7,235

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

101-206-807.000 Services - Membership Dues 1,764
101-206-818.000 Other Professional Services 25,000
101-206-818.065 Prof. Serv- P&M - Budget 15,900
101-206-818.080 PROF. SERV - BS&A 21,170
101-206-818.090 PROF. SERV.-SHREDDING 250

Page 22 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

101-206-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 1,010
101-206-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET .+ 1,490
101-206-861.004 Services - Travel-Mileage 500
101-206-876.010 REFUNDS OVER/UNDER PAYMENTS 0
101-206-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service . 1,000
101-206-914.000 Insurance Property-Coverage 27,253
101-206-942.000 Services - Equipment Rent} Non-City 150
101-206-942.001 Copier Lease 1,850
101-206-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 1,000
101-206-957.002 Training Expense 3,000
101-206-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 500
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES ) 101,837
Totals for dept 206 - Finance Administration 623,127

Function: TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES
Dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds
APPROPRIATION (OPERATING) TRANSFERS (OUT

Page 23 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

101-966-999.209 TRANSFER OUT TO FUND 209
101-966-999.276 TRANSFER OUT TO FUND 276
101-966-999.585 TRANSFER OUT TO FUND 585

APPROPRIATION (OPERATING) TRANSFERS {(OUT
;Fotals for dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds
Fund 239 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY #2
ESTIMATED REVENUES

Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

687,491

1,850,201
0

2,537,692

2,537,692

Page 24 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

! BE
PROPERTY TAXES
239-000-403.001 Current Property taxes increment 0
239-000-403.002 Property Tax Chargebacks {3,000)
239-000-441.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE T 0
PROPERTY TAXES (3,000)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0
239-000-636.002 TIFA SERVICE FEE 50,000
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 50,000
STATE GRANTS
239-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILZATION SHARE T/ 0
STATE GRANTS 0
0
CONTRIBUTION FROM LOCAL UNITS
239-000-674.101 CONTRIBUTION FROM 101 302,988
CONTRIBUTION FROM LOCAL UNITS 302,988
Totals for dept 000 - 349,988

Page 25 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

APPROPRIATIONS

Function: COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Dept 739 - Tifa Area # 2 Administration

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

239-739-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 0
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 0
0
Totals for dept 739 - Tifa Area # 2 Administration 0
Function: DEBT SERVICE
Dept 925 - Debt Service
DEBT SERVICE
239-925-992.082 DEBT SERV.- 07C TIFA 2 BONDS-99 MARRIOT 305,000
239-925-992,101 FINANCIAL GUARANTEE - GENERAL FUND 302,998
239-925-995.001 Interest Expense Bonds 44,988
DEBT SERVICE 652,986
Totals for dept 925 - Debt Service 652,986
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 239 (302,998)

Page 26 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
6]

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ' (3,290,860)

ENDING FUND BALANCE {3,593,858)
Fund 240 - TAX l;NCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY #3

'ESTIMATED REVENUES

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

PROPERTY TAXES

240-000-403.001 Current Property taxes increment 1,436,457

240-000-403.002 Property Tax Chargebacks (5,000}

240-000-441.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE T 0
PROPERTY TAXES 1,431,457

STATE GRANTS

240-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILZATION SHARE T/ 196,300
STATE GRANTS 196,300

CONTRIBUTION FROM LOCAL UNITS
240-000-674.101 CONTRIBUTION FROM 101 679,556

Page 27 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
el

CONTRIBUTION FROM LOCAL UNITS 679,556
Totals for dept 000 - 2,307,313
Total - Function Unclassified 2,307,313
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 2,307,313
APPROPRIATIONS

Function: COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Dept 730 - Tifa Area # 3 Administration
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

240-730-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 600
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 600

DEBT SERVICE

240-730-992.101 FINANCIAL GUARANTEE - GENERAL FUND 679,556
DEBT SERVICE 679,556

Page 28 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

680,156
Total - Function COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 680,156
Function: DEBT SERVICE
Dept 925 - Debt Service
DEBT SERVICE
240-925-992.083 DEBT SERV.- 07C TIFA 3 BONDS-2002 BONDS 1,555,000
240-925-995.001 Interest Expense Bonds 751,713
DEBT SERVICE 2,306,713
Totals for dept 925 - Debt Service 2,306,713
Total - Function DEBT SERVICE 2,306,713
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,986,869
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 240 (679,556)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (2,374,073)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Page 29 of 155

(3,053,629)



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

Fund 243 - Brownfield Redeveloping Auth

. ESTIMATED REVENUES
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
PROPERTY TAXES
243-000-403.001 Current Property taxes increment
243-000-403.002 Property Tax Chargebacks
PROPERTY TAXES

Totals for dept 000 -
Total - Function Unclassified
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS
Function: COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

9,514
(4,000)

5,514

5,514

5,514

Page 30 of 155

5,514



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

Dépt 732- BRA Administration
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

243-732-818.054 TAX INCREMENT PAYMENT-BROWNFIELD 4
243-732-959.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 5,150
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 5,150
Totals for dept 732 - BRA Administration 5,150
Total - Function COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5,150
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 5,150
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 243 364
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 341,925
ENDING FUND BALANCE 342,289

Fund 659 - Insurance Fund

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Function: Unclassified

Page 31 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

Dept 000
CHARGES FOR SERVICES

659-000-680.001 MEDICAL-EMPLOYEE 230,200
659-000-680.002 Medical-Retiree 292,700
659-000-680.003 MEDICAL-EMPLOYER 995,300
659-000-680.044 Optical/Hearing-Active 2,550
659-000-680.100 MEDICAL - GERS 1,054,400
659-000-680.200 MEDICAL - PFRS 3,732,200
659-000-681.001 Life-Active 72,200
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 6,379,550
'‘OTHER REVENUE
659-000-671.000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
659-000-683.001 Dental-Active 57,800
659-000-684.045 General and Property Insurance 673,862
OTHER REVENUE 731,662
Totals for dept 000 - 7,111,212
Total - Function Unclassified 7,111,212

Page 32 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 7,111,212

APPROPRIATIONS

Function: GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Dept 194 - Risk Management
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

659-194-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 0
659-194-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET . 0
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES '
0
Tatals for dept 194 - Risk Management 0
Total - Function GENERAL GOVERNMENT _ 0
Function: OTHER FUNCTIONS
Dept 851 - insurance and Bonds
PERSONNEL SERVICES
659-851-716.002 Medical insurance-EE Contribution 0

Page 33 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

PERSONNEL SERVICES 0

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

659-851-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 676,360

659-8514915.000 Insurance-City Claim Expense 0

659-851-915.001 Insurance-Other Liability Claims 0
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 676,360

Totals for dept 851 - Insurance and Bonds 676,360

Dept 854 - Employee Medical Insurance

PERSONNEL SERVICES

659-854-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 1,438,200

659-854-716.011 Optical & Hearing Insurance 10,678

659-854-717.000 Life Insurance 75,026

659-854-719.001 Dental Insurance 64,258
PERSONNEL SERVICES 1,588,162

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

659-854-804.013 Legal Services-Miller Canfield 185,000

Page 34 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

659-854-804.018 Legal Services-Giarmarco Mullins
659-854-818.000 Other Professional Services
659-854-818.082 PROF SERV. - MEADOWBROOK

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
Totals for dept 854 - Employee Medical Insurance
Dept 861 - Retiree Fringes
PERSONNEL SERVICES
659-861-716.001 Medical Insurance - Retiree
659-861-718.007 GERS VEBA - City Contribution
PERSONNEL SERVICES
Totals for dept 861 - Retiree Fringes
Total - Function OTHER FUNCTIONS

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 659

50,000
10,000
48,900

293,900

1,882,062

5,087,409
176,026

5,263,435

5,263,435

7,821,857

7,821,857

Page 35 of 155

(710,645)



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,495,531

ENDING FUND BALANCE 784,886
Fund 677 - Self Insurance Workers Compensation

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

677-000-682.001 WC CITY EMPLOYEE PREMIUM FROM FUNDS 113,519

677-000-682.002 SELF INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT - ALL OT} 353,140

677-000-682.003 SELF INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS - WRC 12,041
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 478,700

INTEREST AND RENTS .

677-000-665.001 Investments Income 15,000
INTEREST AND RENTS 15,000

Totals for dept 000 - 493,700

Page 36 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

Total - Function Unclassified

493,700
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 493,700
APPROPRIATIONS
Function: OTHER FUNCTIONS
Dept 851 - Insurance and Bonds
PERSONNEL SERVICES
677-851-722.005 WORKERS' COMP - PREMIUMS 113,519
677-851-722.308 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS - POLICE 219,561
677-851-722.448 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS - DPW 133,579
677-851-722.591 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS - WRC 12,041
677-851-722.954 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS - GENERAL 20,000
PERSONNEL SERVICES 498,700
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
677-851-915.050 IBNR DEPOSIT LIABILITY ADJUSTMENT 300,000
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 300,000

Page 37 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

Totals for dept 851 - Insu;é.riée and Bonds 798,700
Total - Function OTHER FUNCTIONS 798,700
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 798,700
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 677 (305,000)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 915,902
ENDING FUND BALANCE 610,902

Fund 280 -~ PA 48 TELECOMMUNICATION ALLOCATION {(ROW)

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Function: Unclassified

Dept 000
STATE GRANTS
280-000-539.480 STATE GRANT - PUBLIC ACT 48 TELECOM 0
STATE GRANTS 0
Totals for dept 000 - 0

Page 38 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS

Function: TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES

Dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds

APPROPRIATION (OPERATING) TRANSFERS (OUT

280-966-999.101 TRANSFER OUT TO FUND 101
APPROPRIATION (OPERATING) TRANSFERS (OUT

Totals for dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds
Total - Function TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 280

Page 39 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC
(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)

“BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE . 23,222

Page 40 of 155



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF PONTIAC

(YTD Calculations as of 04/30/2021)
@

‘Dept 202 - Income Tax Administration

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-202-702.000 Salaries & Wages 74,396
101-202-702.009 SALARIES & WAGES - MEDICAL MARIJUANA 0
101-202-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 10,183
101-202-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 18,597
101-202-717.000 Life Insurance 1,774
101-202-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 3,850
101-202-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance 365
101-202-719.001 Dental Insurance 1,410
101-202-721,010 Health Care Waiver 5,875
PERSONNEL SERVICES 116,450
SUPPLIES
101-202-727.000 Office Supplies 1,950
101-202-728.001 Postage - Large <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>